



Taha mohee

WEB DEVELOPER



(+2) 0109 479 9426



tahamohee010@gmail.com

PREVIOUS EXPERIENCE

Extreme digital

- 1 / 2020- 4/ 2021

media gate

- 5 / 2021 - 6/ 2022

Saraadvertising

- 7 / 2022 - NOW

EXPERTIES

- Public Speaking
- Teamwork
- Team Leadership
- Online Marketing
- Adaptable
- Innovative

SKILLS

Front end development



Back end development



WordPress



ABOUT ME

I am a senior web developer specializing in front-end and back-end development. Experienced in all phases of the development cycle for dynamism web projects. Well versed in several programming languages Including HTML5, PHP, JavaScript, laravel, WordPress, CSS, and MySQL. good background in Project management and customer relations.

EDUCATION

- 2016 - 2019

MODERN ACADEMY

Bachelor degree of information systems

- 2020

PHP FULL STACK DEVELOPMENT

Diploma in Russian Cultural Center

SOME PROJECTS

drahmedelezaby.com

sandraderma.com

maharaja-eg.com

hayahlaboratories.com

bhstore.com.sa

oskon-eg.com

e-majestic.com

mediagate-egy.com

ayaeldighady.com

xtremedsa.com

arkanlabs.com

sketch-ce.com

saraadvertising.com

petroflair.com

ahmed-dandash.com

arkangroups.com

pyramids-develop.com